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Ruth Nettles 

From: Kelly, Tamela D[EQ] [Tamela.Kelly@Embarq.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Susan Masterton 
Subject: 

Attachments: 000121B-TP, Embarq’s RCA Report- May 2009.pdf 

Monday, June 01,2009 2:42 PM 

Docket 000121B-TP, Embarq’s RCA Report - May 2009 

Filed on Behalf o f  Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1 3 1 3 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 8501599-1 560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com .. ~~~~~ . ~~ .... ~~ . ~ 

Docket No. 0001 21 6-TP 

Title of filing: Embarq’s RCA Rpt. - May 2009 

Filed on behalf of: Embarq Florida, Inc. 

Number Pages: 4 pages 

Description: Ernbarq’s Root Cause Analysis (RCA) Rpt - May 2009 

Tamela Kelly 
Regulatory Affairs Assistant 
Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs 
EMBARQ 
Voice: 850-599-1 029 I Fax: 850-878-0777 I Email:tame!a.ke!l~~EMBA~~.c.o~m 
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6/1/2009 

_I 



June 1,2009 

Ma. Ana Cole 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service CommdSssion 
2540 Shumard Oak Blva 
Tallahassee, FL 323994850 

RE: Docket No. 000121BTP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Embarq Florida, Inc is Embarq's May 2009 Root 
Cause Anslysls (RC& report w required by Order Number PSC43-0176cOTP In 
Docket 00012XB-TF. T U  order required that any failure in three consecutive 
months to  meet any performance for a given level of disaggregation shall require a 
RCA by Embarq, which shall then be published OB a monthly basis. T h i s  report is 
for results for the period af Janusry 2009 Won& March 2009 as published &I the 
February, March and April reports. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the aftached CerWhte of Service. 

Sincerely, 

&Susan S. Masterton 

Enclosures 

cc: DavidRicb 
Jerry Hallenstein 
Lisa Harvey 



I EIEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
f d h e d  by eIeetronic mail to all known parties of record this 1st day of June, 
2009. 

Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 
Adam Teitzman lyn 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tailahassee, FL 32399-0850 
ateitmanm,Dsc.state.fl.w 

mer Telecom 
233 Bramcrton Court 

AT&T (GA) 
Sonia Daniels 
1200 Peacbtree St., MOO 
Atlanta, GA30309 
soniadaniels@att.com 

Florida Cable Telecammunicafions 
Assoc., Inc. 
David A. Konueh 
246 E. dh Amue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
dkonuch@,f&i.com 

Pennington Law Fmm 
Peter Dunbar 
P.O. Box 10095 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
pete@Denn imtonlaw finn.com 

AT&T FloriddTcG South Florida, 
InC, 
E. Edenfielm. Hatch 
do Mr. Gregory Follensbee 

greefollensbee@att.com 

Covad Communications Company 
Gregory T. Diamond 

gdiamond@,covad.com 

4-  usa an S. Masterton 



May 2009 Root Cause Analysis Report [reflects March 2009 data, published April 2009) 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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